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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Christine Frodl, DNB representative
Subject: Revision of RDA instructions for arrangements and adaptations of musical works

(RDA 6.28.1.5.2 and 6.28.3.2.2)

DNB thanks ALA for preparing this proposal. DNB supports the proposal and the more precise
instructions. We recommend inserting definitions for the terms “adaptation” and “arrangement”
into the glossary.

Suggestions for definitions:
Arrangement: Re-instrumentation of a musical work
Adaptation: Arrangement in which the harmony or musical style of the original has been changed



